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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Questions & Answers
to

RFPQ No. 901813
for

AB 109 Direct Services: Employment Vendor Pool
Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences Held on October 3, 2019
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFPQ Questions & Answers has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFPQ Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions from the Bidders Conferences and Written Questions

Q1) Page 13 of the RFPQ, Section F (GENERAL REQUIREMENTS), Item 2.a.(1), states: 
Contractor shall have a plan to ensure background checks are completed on all employees, contractors, volunteers, and consultants who have regular and/or unsupervised private contact with youth served by the organization.  Required background checks must include the following: state or tribal criminal history records (including fingerprint checks), sex offender registry checks, and any other checks required by state law.
This item states youth served, is this an error since the target population of this RFPQ is 18 years of age and older?
A1)  Yes, it should specify adult not youth. Please see Addendum No. 1 for clarification.  
Q2) Are the awarded bidders responsible to do background checks for every employee?
A2) Awarded bidders will be responsible to conduct background check for all employees that will be providing services on this contract.  

Q3) Page 23 of the RFPQ, Section H (DELIVERABLES), Item 5.a.(5) and (6), state:
(5) 80% of clients will enroll in required training identified in their Career Plan within two months of enrollment. 
(6) 80% of clients will be placed in subsidized employment within two months of enrollment. 
Are these meant to be an either-or proposition? 

A3) Yes, this would be either/or. Please see Addendum No. 1 for clarification. 
Q4) Page 23 of the RFPQ, Section H (DELIVERABLES), Item 5.b.(1) and (2), state:
(1) 60% of clients who complete subsidized employment obtain an unsubsidized job that aligns with their Career Plan upon completion of the program. 

(2) 60% of clients enroll in education or training programs identified in their Career Plan upon completion of the program. 

Are these meant to be an either-or proposition? 

A4) Yes, this would be either/or. Please see Addendum No. 1 for clarification. 
Q5) Page 23 of the RFPQ, Section H (DELIVERABLES), Item 5.b.(1), states:
60% of clients who complete subsidized employment obtain an unsubsidized job that aligns with their Career Plan upon completion of the program.
“Aligns with Career Plan…” Is this a subjective criterion? What is the rationale behind that statement?
A5) No this is not subjective, this performance measures seeks to verify if client’s goals/objectives as established in their Career Plans have been supported by their enrollment in the respective agency’s program. 
Q6) If there were a client that completed career technical education, could the Contractor co-enroll them in employment services?
A6) No, clients cannot be enrolled in both programs at the same time. However, if a client is no longer in the Career & Technical Education program, they may be enrolled in the employment services program or vice versa. 
Q7) Page 19 of the RFPQ, Section G (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 1.g.(2), states: 
Contractor shall provide employment preparation and job placement, retention and advancement services, including assistance obtaining documents necessary for employment.
Can the County please define what “advancement services” means? 
A7) Advancement Services means mobility type services. For example, the client already has basic entry level skills and the contractor may provide training or certificate programs, coaching, and/or mentoring that can help clients advance from entry level pay and work to more advanced, higher paid employment, either into the next level of their current field or into a new higher paid career. 

Q8) Page 7 of Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, Item 4 on the Bid Form states: 
	4.
	Transitional Work Program (Subsidized Employment Program up to 520 hours @ $15/hour)
	     
	Contractor shall be reimbursed at amount expended (not to exceed $7,800.00)


Regarding the $15/hour for transitional work, this is not a direct pass through, correct? For example, if a client worked for one hour and the Contractor paid them the Oakland minimum wage of $13.80, can the Contractor still bill the County for $15 for the one hour worked by the client?
A8) No, the intent for the Transitional Work Program is that the client is receiving subsidized employment and being paid $15/hour. 
Q9) Can Contractors have a pass through if the company provides the transitional job and then pocket the $2.00?
A9) The County is not interested in endeavors where the Contractor hires the client as an intern in the organization and collects the payment themselves unless the Contractor can clearly demonstrate in their proposal how this type of transitional employment addresses the client’s career assessment needs and short and long term employment readiness. This Program is intended to place clients on a career track not short term employment. The goal of this project is ensure clients have enough work experience that puts them in a fulltime pay job with benefits. The County understands that there is some transition while they’re doing that, but the goal is to get the clients outside in the real work environment and outside of the contractor’s offices. The County is interested in proposals that describe the robust methods bidders will employ to get clients connected with outside employers, using the subsidies available through the contract if needed, for a sufficient period of time while they gain stability and they have the greater chance of success.
Q10) Can a Contractor provide the transitional employment themselves or does it have to be external employment opportunities? It doesn’t fall under the career advancement spectrum?
A10) The County is not interested in endeavors where the Contractor hires the client as an intern in the organization and collects the payment themselves unless the Contractor can clearly demonstrate in their proposal how this type of transitional employment addresses the client’s career assessment needs and short and long-term employment readiness. This Program is intended to place clients on a career track not short-term employment. The goal of this project is ensure clients have enough work experience that puts them in a fulltime pay job with benefits. The County understands that there is some transition while they’re doing that, but the goal is to get the clients outside in the real work environment and outside of the contractor’s offices. The County is interested in proposals that describe the robust methods bidders will employ to get clients connected with outside employers, using the subsidies available through the contract if needed, for a sufficient period of time while they gain stability and they have the greater chance of success
Q11) Transitional work for this particular population can be difficult for private sector employers. How does the County expect the clients to jump into a private sector employment successfully and for Contractors to provide the case management services the County is requesting?
A11) Contractors are required to provide a career assessment to assess the client’s level of job readiness. The intent of the program is not to find a client an immediate job unless they are immediately ready for it, but get them on a career track and address all barriers to employment. 

Q12) Would it be acceptable if the position were not in an internship capacity, but a full-time position?
A12) Yes, as long as it’s part of your evidence-based curriculum. It must be stated in the proposal how the internship will provide an avenue for them to reach their career goals.

Q13) Can the jobs be located outside of Alameda County as long the position meets the requirements? 
A13) Yes, as long as the Contractor has assessed any potential transportation barriers for the client to get to their job and there is a plan for sustainability.  
Q14) Based on the organizations who are in attendance in-person and online, many are not with SLEB status. Will there be an assessment of the submitted proposals, and if there is not a desired amount of pooled vendors who meet the SLEB requirement, would the County be willing to loosen up the SLEB requirements? 
A14) For this RFPQ, the SLEB requirements are NOT waived.  All Bidders must meet the SLEB requirements outlined in the RFPQ. In addition, Bidders are not required to be SLEB certified in order to submit a proposal on this RFPQ; however, a non-SLEB Bidder would be required to subcontractor a minimum of 20% to a SLEB certified organization.  
While the SLEB requirements are not waived, please note that certain bidding entities may be exempt from the SLEB requirements and are not required to subcontract with a SLEB.  These entities include, but are not limited to, non-profit community-based organizations (CBO) that provide services directly to County clients/residents, as well as non-profit religious organizations (NPO).  A full list of exempt entities can be found on the County’s website at:  http://www.acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm
If a Bidder wants to claim exemption from meeting the SLEB requirements, the Bidders should put “N/A” across the SLEB Information Sheet (page 13 of the Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet) but still sign and date the sheet.  In addition, the Bidder should state they are requesting exemption from the SLEB requirements on the EXCEPTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS form (page 15 of Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet) and include which exempt entity type they are. 

The Probation Department would like a broad pool of qualified employment Contractors through this RFPQ. However, there is a requirement in the RFPQ that the employment services the Contractor is providing is located in Alameda County because that is where the clients are located.
Q15) Can a Contractor meet the local facility requirement if transportation is provided for the clients to go to the Contractor’s location of services? For example, can a Contractor provide transportation to their office in San Francisco to provide the services?  
A15) No, employment services must be provided in Alameda County where the client resides. Please refer to page 9 of the RPFQ, Section E (VENDOR PRE-QUALIFICATION CRITERIA). 
Q16) Is it possible to obtain SLEB status prior to November 1, 2019? 
A16) The SLEB certification process is handled by the Auditor-Contract Agency. For information on SLEB certification including requirements, please contact the Auditor-Controller Agency, Office of Contract Compliance & Reporting – SLEB Certification Unit at (510) 891-5500.
Q17) If a Contractor has previous history of working with Alameda County within the last 10 years, they’re able to get a different residency but it has not been maintained for the past months, they meet all the other requirements, and with the County wanting to have a diverse pool, would that be taken into consideration?
A17) As the RFPQ stands, no. However, the solicitation will remain open for an undetermined period of time and there is an opportunity to become part of the bidder pool once you can demonstrate you meet this requirement. 

The SLEB certification process is handled by the Auditor-Contract Agency. For information on SLEB certification including requirements, please contact the Auditor-Controller Agency, Office of Contract Compliance & Reporting – SLEB Certification Unit at (510) 891-5500.
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